
From: Ahmed Ar-knayyat 
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 10:54:16 AM 
To: BAHIANA Journals Editorial Office <I 
Subject: Best Selected Papers 

Dear esteemed editorimanager, 

rust this email finds you in good health 

1am Dr. Ahmed Alkhayyat, the Head of the Scientific Research Center at the Islamic 
University in Naja, Iraq. 

Ihave six carefully selected papers in the field of Sports Therapy that | wish to submit to the 
“Sports Therapy and Rehabiltation" journal. As an incentive, | am prepared to offer a grant 
of $500 for each accepted paper submitted to your esteemed journal 

Thanks and Best Regard 

Associate Prof. Dr. Ahmed Alkhayyat 

Manager of the World Ranking 

Head of the Quality Assurance department 

Head of the E-learning department 

Islamic University, 54001 Najaf, Iraq 

Prone No I 

whatsapp : [IE 

Google Scholar: 
hitps scholar. google. comlcitations ?hi=en&user=8nYVMTSAAAAJ&view_op=list_ 
works&sortby=pubdate



Scopus ID: https://www.scopus.com/authid/detail.uri?authorId=56652165700


